

# Daniel Prawitz

Partner

## CV

---

### PRACTICE AREAS

Real Estate and Construction, Dispute Resolution

### BUSINESS SECTORS

Energy, Community development and infrastructure

Daniel Prawitz is a partner and co-heads the firm's practice within construction law. He advises domestic and foreign investors and contractors within all aspects of the construction process from procurement to project completion, and has vast experience from dispute resolution both in the general courts as well from arbitration according to the SCC Rules and ad hoc. He also acts as arbitrator in arbitration proceedings. He has extensive experience from the general conditions of contract applied in the construction sector, as well as disputes in relation to consultant liability.

From previous experience working inhouse at one of Sweden's largest construction companies, Daniel Prawitz has deep industry experience and a good understanding of the industry's specific issues both from a legal and commercial perspective.

Daniel Prawitz also frequently holds lectures within construction and consultancy law.



### DIRECT:

+ 46 (0)10 614 55 36

### MOBILE:

+ 46 (0)73 920 55 36

### E-MAIL:

[daniel.prawitz@vinge.se](mailto:daniel.prawitz@vinge.se)

### OFFICE:

Malmö

## MENTIONS

*'Daniel Prawitz holds industry experience that is very valuable. During procurement and contracting phases, this experience is offered to the client in a very swift and precise manner.'* Legal 500 2024

## Education

---

Lund University,	LL.M.,	2009
------------------	--------	------

---

## Experience

---

Vinge, Partner, 2024-

---

Vinge, Counsel, 2021-2023

---

Peab AB, Legal Counsel, 2018-2021

---

Vinge, Associate, 2011-2018

---

Service at Swedish Courts, 2009-2011

---

# Other qualifications

---

Arbitrator Qualifying Programme by SCC Arbitration  
Institute and Swedish Arbitration Association, 2024

---

Lund University, Economics, History, Sociology of Law,  
2006-2009

---



# VINGE

Vinge is a full service business law firm with leading expertise within all areas of business law. We are a total of more than 550 co-workers at our offices in Stockholm, Gothenburg, Malmö and Brussels.



<https://www.vinge.se/en/our-people/daniel-prawitz/>